
 

 
CITY OF DORAL  

PARKS AND POLICE 4 KIDS FOUNDATION 
BOARD MEETING 

AGENDA 

 
Wednesday, May 2, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. 

Doral Police Substation 
Community Room 

3719 N.W. 97th Avenue 
Doral, FL 33178 

 
 

1. Call to Order / Roll Call of Foundation Members 
 
 Director Elizabeth Canchola  

Director Fernando Horruitiner 
Director Edgar Martinez 
Director Alberto Ruiz  
Director Jodi Steinbauer   

  
2. Pledge of Allegiance  

 
3. Approval of Minutes 

A. April 4, 2018 Meeting Minutes 
 

4. Public Comments 
 

5. Financial Items:  
 

A. Insurance Policy Renewal (Finance Department) (Exhibit A) 
 

6. Presentation & Discussion Items: 
 

A. Update: Afterschool Program at John I. Smith (Director Horruitiner)  
 

B. Discussion:  Afterschool Program at Dr. Rolando Espinosa (Director Steinbauer) 
 

C. Discussion:  PP4K Webpage Proposals (Director Ruiz) (Exhibit B) 
 

D. Open Discussion 
 

7. New Business 
 



  

Page 2 of 2 

 

 
 

8. Next Meeting Date   Wednesday, June 6, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. 
 

9. Adjournment 
 
 
Anyone wishing to obtain a copy of an agenda item may contact the City Clerk at 305-593-6725 or view the 
agenda packet on the City’s website at or at City of Doral Government Center, 8401 NW 53rd Terrace, 
Doral, Florida 3366 during regular business hours (Monday – Friday, 8:00 A.M. – 4:30 P.M.). Pursuant to 
Florida Statute 286.0105, anyone wishing to appeal any decision made by the City Council with respect to 
any matter considered at this meeting or hearing shall need a record of the proceedings and, for such 
purpose, may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the 
testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 



 

 
CITY OF DORAL  

PARKS AND POLICE 4 KIDS FOUNDATION 
BOARD MEETING 

MINUTES 

 
Wednesday, April 4, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. 

Doral Police Substation 
Community Room 

3719 N.W. 97th Avenue 
Doral, FL 33178 

 
 

1. Call to Order / Roll Call of Foundation Members 
Meeting was called to order at 6: 04 p.m. 

 
 Director Elizabeth Canchola   Present 

Director Fernando Horruitiner  Present 
Director Edgar Martinez  Present 
Director Alberto Ruiz   Present 
Director Jodi Steinbauer   Present 
 
Also present were: 
Barbara Hernandez, Parks & Recreation Department Director 
Erin Weislow, Parks & Recreation Department 
Lt. Daniel Muñecas, Police Department 
Noel Feliciano, Police Department 
Jonathan Lopez, Finance Department 
Karina La Rosa, Office of the City Clerk  

  
2. Pledge of Allegiance  

 
3. Approval of Minutes 

A. March 13, 2018 Meeting Minutes 
Motion to approve the March 13, 2018 meeting minutes made by Director Canchola and 
seconded by Director Horruitiner. By consensus, motion passes unanimously.  

 
4. Public Comments 

There were no comments made during public comments.  
 

5. Financial Items:  
 

A. Bank Reconciliation for March 2018 (Finance Department) (Exhibit A) 
Jonathan Lopez, Finance Department, provided the Board with the March 2018 Bank 
Reconciliation. 
 
 



  

Page 2 of 3 

 

B. Receipts & Checks Issued to Date (Finance Department) (Exhibit B) 
By consensus, the Board Directors requested a monthly spreadsheet inclusive of the 
description of checks deposited and funds withdrawn.  

 
6. Presentation & Discussion Items: 

 
A. Presentation:  United Martial Arts Sponsorship of Sports Equipment for the PP4K After 

School Program (Director Canchola) 
Daniel Osorio, United Martial Arts Representative, presented the sports equipment being 
donated to the PP4K After School Program.  
 
Erin Weislow, Parks & Recreation Department, advised the Board of a form that the Finance 
Department asked to be completed to keep record of donations.  
 

B. Update:  Proceeds from the Doral 5K Run/Walk Event (Parks & Recreation Department) 
Erin Weislow, Parks & Recreation Department, provided the Board with an update on the 
proceeds donated from the Doral 5K Run/Walk Event.  
 

C. Update:  Mayor’s Basketball Classic Event (Parks & Recreation Department) 
Erin Weislow, Parks & Recreation Department, provided the Board with an update on the 
Mayor’s Basketball Classic Event. Ms. Weislow also advised that almost all 500 tickets have 
been sold and there will be pizza for sale and the proceeds will be donated to the PP4K 
Foundation.  
 

D. Update:  PP4K After School Program at John I. Smith School (Director Horruitiner) 
Director Horruitiner provided the Board Directors with an update on the financial aspects of 
the PP4K After School Program at the John I. Smith School.  
 
The Board ensued discussion on the services rendered by the teachers for the after school 
program. 

 
Motion to approve a purchase of two gift cards in the amount of $8.08 per hour per 
teach for the services rendered from January 15, 2018 to April 13, 2018  plus the gift 
card fee made by Director Steinbauer and seconded by Director Canchola. By consensus, 
motion passes unanimously. 
 
By consensus, the Board agreed to pay the teacher the hourly rate of $24.18 from April 16, 
2018 to the end of the program. 
 
By consensus, the Board directed Director Horruitiner to send a letter to the John I. Smith 
School Principal and Teachers explaining that the hourly rate will be $24.18 as of April 16, 
2018 and that the difference in the amount of $8.08 per hour per teacher for the services 
rendered  from January 15, 2018 to April 13, 2018  will be paid in the form of a gift card at the 
end of the program.  
 
Motion to approve reimbursement to the John I. Smith School in the amount of $24.18 
per hour per teach for the services rendered retroactively from January 15, 2018 to the 
end of the program made by Director Horruitiner and seconded by Director Canchola. By 
consensus, motion passes unanimously. 
 

E. Discussion:  PP4K Webpage (Director Ruiz) (Deferred from 03/13/18 Meeting) 
Director Ruiz stated that City Attorney Daniel Espino advised that the PP4K Foundation may 
have its own webpage. Director Ruiz provided the Board with available domains.  
 



  

Page 3 of 3 

 

By consensus, the Board directed Director Ruiz to come back with a proposal inclusive of 
price for the build of the webpage and maintenance fees.  

 
F. Discussion:  U.S. Southern Command Community Fair (Police Department) 

By consensus, the Board elected to participate in the U.S. Southern Command Community 
Fair.  

 
G. Open Discussion 

Noel Feliciano, Police Department, provided an update on the PP4K After School end of 
program ceremony.  
 
By consensus, the Board approved payment for the end of program fieldtrip to Kings Bowl 
and certificates for the student participants.  

 
7. New Business 

There was no new business discussed.  
 

8. Next Meeting Date   Wednesday, May 2, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. 
 

9. Adjournment   Meeting adjourns at 7:14 p.m. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
_____________________________ 
Connie Diaz, CMC 
City Clerk 
 
Motion to approve the minutes of the April 4, 2018 Parks and Police 4 Kids Meeting made by Director 
_________________ and seconded by Director ____________________. 
 
Director Elizabeth Canchola  ____   
Director Fernando Horruitiner  ____  
Director Jodi Steinbauer  ____  
Director Edgar Martinez  ____ 
Director Alberto Ruiz   ____ 
 
APPROVED and ADOPTED this 2nd day of May 2018. 

________________________ 
 Elizabeth Canchola, CHAIR 

 



Exhibit A



Exhibit A



Exhibit A



Exhibit A



Exhibit A



Exhibit A



Exhibit A



Exhibit A



Exhibit A



Receipt

 
GoDaddy.com, LLC
14455 N. Hayden Rd.
Suite 219
Scottsdale, AZ 85260
(480) 505-8877

Items

Subtotal: $7.99
Fees: $0.18

Taxes: $0.00

Total: $8.17 USD

Date: Apr 30, 2018 2:25 PM Receipt #: 1301891036
Customer #: 185957538

Bill To:
Alberto Ruiz
4626 NW 111 CT
Doral, FL 33178
+1.7862108895 

Payment Information:
Alberto Ruiz

Visa ############4137
Paid: $8.17

.ORG Domain Registration 
pp4kids.org

Item Number: 12101 
Quantity: 1
Term: 1

List Price: $19.99
Purchase Price: $7.99

ICANN Fee: $0.18
Discount: $0.00
Subtotal: $8.17

Tax: $0.00
Total: $8.17

Exhibit B



 

Exhibit B




